From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "Kerry Egan"
Subject: RE: Agave Energy Company: Comanche Compressor Station Spill Closure
Date: Friday, July 10, 2015 11:38:00 AM

RE: Agave Energy * Comanche Compressor Station * E-34-7s-26e * 2RP-2784 * Date of release:
1/6/15

Kerry,

Based on the data submitted, you are approved for closure of the above referenced release. Please
proceed with backfill operations on your schedule.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kerry Egan [mailto:kegan@agaveenergy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Agave Energy Company: Comanche Compressor Station Spill Closure

Mike,

| am submitting the closure documentation for the spill at Agave’s Comanche Compressor Station,
identified by OCD tracking number 2RP-2784. I've attached a packet with the following documents:
e Final C141 form
e Site Sampling Summary
e Sampling analytical results

I’'m requesting approval for closure, so that we can begin backfilling the excavation and construct the
new berm, and return the tanks into service.

Please review the documentation, and contact me regarding any questions you have.

Thanks,
Kerry Egan
Engineering Technician
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Agave Energy Company

326 West Quay

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4469 direct | 575-513-8988 cell

kegan@agaveenergy.com ‘ Www.agaveenergy.com

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-

free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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